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Ector County Independent School District  

Action Page 

  

TO:   Board of Trustees  

 FROM:        Dr. Stephanie Howard, Deputy Superintendent   

SUBJECT:   DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO SUBMIT A WAIVER  
FROM THE EDUCATOR APPRAISAL REQUIREMENTS DUE TO COVID-19 

  
                DATE:          April 14, 2020   

___________________________________________________________________  

ECISD is seeking a waiver pursuant to the Commissioner’s general waiver authority under 
the Texas Educator Code (TEC), §7.056, for school districts not able to meet the 
requirements of TEC §21.351 and §21.352, or TEC §21.3541, and the applicable rules in 
Title 19, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 150, for teacher appraisal, principal 
appraisal and campus administrator appraisal due to circumstances arising from the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  

********************  

Administrative Recommendation:  

Approval to submit the waiver from the Educational Appraisal requirements due to COVID-
19. 

 


